L Ble/t

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Winnemucca District Office
5100 East Winnemucca Boulevard
Winnemucca, Nevada 89445
702-623-1500

In Reply Refer To:

NV-26.14
4130.6-2

August 26, 1996

Dear Interested Public:

The grazing privileges for the Golconda Ranch in the Pleasant Valley, Rawhide and, South
Buffalo Allotments have been acquired by Bob and Diana Vesco. The transfer has not yet been
completed and approved. An application has been submitted for Temporary Non-renewable
(TNR) use on the Pleasant Valley Allotment until the transfer is completed. As per 43 CFR
4130.6-2, the Bureau is required to consult, cooperate, and coordinate with-affected permittees
-and interested publics prior to issuance of non-renewable grazing permits. -This request differs -

~from the numbers-and-season of use-for-Pleasant-Valley under-this-permit.- Listed -below-are-the- . -

normal numbers and season of use for this permit.

Pleasant Valley

85 cows 03/16 to 10/31 611 Aums
20 cows 09/01/ to-11/30 60 -Aums
102 cows 04/01 to 10/31 682 Aums

Temporary Non-renewable Use
200 cows 09/15/96 to 12/31/96 710 Aums

There has not been any authorized use on this permit in 1996 so this request is within the grazing
preference. If you have comments or concerns with this proposal, please contact me in writing
by September 12, 1996. Comments will be considered prior to the authorization of this request.
Please contact Peggy Redick if you have any questions. ‘

Associate District Manager
Renewable Rcsources




